EDHS Weekly Bulletin

Week of September 6th

A California Distinguished School & Home of the Miners!

BLOCK DAY (Tuesday-Friday)			
Period	Start	Finish	Minutes
Period 0	7:30 AM	8:25 AM	55
Period 1,2	8:30 AM	10:18 AM	108
Passing	10:18 AM	10:26 AM	8
Homeroom	10:26 AM	10:58 AM	32
Passing	10:58 AM	11:06 AM	8
Period 3,4	11:06 AM	12:54 PM	108
LUNCH	12:54 PM	1:34 PM	40
Passing	1:34 PM	1:42 PM	8
Period 5,6	1:42 PM	3:30 PM	108

Attendance

<u>Student Attendance</u> - If you need to call Attendance to clear an absence or have your student released for an appointment, please call your Attendance person directly using the information below:

- All 12th Grade Students: Mrs. Molina @ 735-3516
- 9th-11th Grade (Last Names A-K): Mrs. Cervantes @735-3501
- 9th-11th Grade, Last Names L-Z: Mrs. Gonzales @ 735-3517

Upcoming Events

- Monday, 9/12: Homecoming Week Festivities
- Monday, 9/12: Homecoming Rally
- Tuesday, 9/13: College Night @ 5:30-7:30 PM @ Visalia Convention Center
- <u>Tuesday, 9/13</u>: Jostens Class Ring Presentation during HR 11th Grade
- Wednesday, 9/14: UC Santa Barbara Presentation during HR in the Library
- Thursday, 9/15: FPU Presentation from 8:30-9:30 AM in Library
- Friday, 9/16: California Lutheran University Presentation during HR in Library
- Friday, 9/16: End of Grading Period 1
- Friday, 9/16: Homecoming Parade & Carnival
- Friday, 9/16: Homecoming Game vs Stockdale (Royalty Announced)
- Friday, 9/16: VUSD All High Schools Improve @ Rotary Theatre @ 7 PM

Student Notes

- Attention Any returning players, or those wanting to tryout for the <u>El Diamante Boys</u>
 <u>Basketball Team</u> who are not currently in a fall sport, we will begin preseason training on
 <u>Monday, September 12th at 6 PM in the GYM</u>. If you have any questions, please go to
 room 309 and communicate with Coach Guzman. Go Miners!
- Attention Miners: <u>CSF (California Scholarship Federation) applications are now available</u>.
 CSF is a great way to get involved with the community and get access to scholarships!
 Applications are available in room 610 and are due by Wednesday, September 14th.
- Attention Miners! Click <u>here</u> to order your <u>Yearbook</u> or to view the prices.
- Check out El Diamante's online newspaper: <u>The Dig.</u> Go to **EDHS' main webpage**, then **For Parents and Students**, then scroll down. See what is happening around campus and what other students have to say about things important to them.
- Attention Students with a Work Permit: If you had an active work permit last school year, they expired on August 17th, 2022. If you are still working, please fill out our Work Permit Renewal Form to apply for a work permit renewal that will be good for this school year. This will allow your work permit to be renewed without having to fill out a whole new work permit application. If you are still working and under the age of 18; you MUST have a work permit on file. Email Ms. Reynolds with any questions you have.
- Attention Miners: XL Weightlifting Class after school in the weight room on Tuesdays,
 Wednesdays, and Thursdays right after school until 4:30PM.

Transcript Request

Work Permits

Class of 2023 - Senior Notes

- Attention Seniors! Click <u>HERE</u> to view and sign-up for the upcoming College Presentations
 & Application Workshops.
- Click <u>HERE</u> to view and sign-up for the upcoming <u>FAFSA Workshops</u>.
- Seniors! You have from 9/1-9/8 to pick your Essence Yearbook Pose. Click <u>here</u> for more information.
- College Night 2022 will be held on Tuesday, September 13th from 5:30-7:30 PM at the Visalia Convention Center. XL will be offering Transportation if needed, click here for more info.
- <u>CSU 2022 College Night Fairs</u>: Are you ready to take the next steps towards your future?
 Join CSU College Nights to learn why CSU is right for you. All events are free and open to
 any high school student. Meet with all 23 CSU campuses in one location and learn what
 steps you need to take to get ready for college. Click <u>here</u> for more information and/or to
 register.
- On Tuesday, October 4th from 6-8 PM, Christian Colleges from all over the United States
 will be participating in the <u>Fresno Christian College Fair</u> taking place at Peoples Church
 Gym/Fresno Christian Schools, located at 7280 N Cedar Ave in Fresno, CA. The fair is
 designed to give both parents and students exposure to over 30 outstanding Christian
 colleges and universities. Click <u>HERE</u> to register.
- Click <u>HERE</u> to view more information regarding cap & gowns, class rings and jackets.

Parent Notes

Miner Families! Come out and support your <u>El Diamante PTSA unit at Pieology on</u>
 <u>Wednesday, September 14th from 9:30 AM - 11:00 PM</u>. All proceeds go towards Senior
 Scholarships, Holiday Care Package, physicals and much more. Just show <u>this flyer</u> at the
 register or use the code if ordering online.

- Attention Senior Parents: Click here for more information regarding Senior AD's in the Yearbook. The Deadline is 2/10/23.
- Attention Parents: If you are interested in requesting a meeting with your student's **Learning Director**, please fill out the appointment request form by clicking here.
- To purchase Miner Swag please visit the <u>EDHS Fan Store</u>.
- El Diamante School Marquee messages are available to purchase for \$50 a week. Say Happy Birthday or Congratulations to your student. Call the office at 735-3501 if interested.







Athletics

Click here to access Sports Schedules, Coaches Contact, Physical Packets & More!

Bell Schedules

Click here to view the 2022-23 Bell Schedules

XL After School Program

Click here for more information regarding the EDHS XL After School Program

To Subscribe or Unsubscribe to the Bulletin, Click here



El Diamante High School / H...

www.vusd.org

The Superintendent's Entry Plan lays out three areas on which Superintendent Shrum will focus during his first ninety days as VUSD superintendent. The themes surrounding the plan's strategy are Engage, Examine, and Envision. Click on the headline to view the Superintendent's Message, Entry Plan and more...

